Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula March 27, 2003

PRESENT: Kevin Armstrong, Keith Belli, David Bridges, James Bryant, Joel Bumgardner,

Russell Carr, Tom Chamblee, Joseph Chromiak, Carlen Henington, Clyde Herring, Delores Hudson, David Lewis, Rebecca Long, Sharon Nobles, Tommy Parker, Rudy

Rogers, Anthony Thomas, Nyere Tryman and Robert Wolverton

EXCUSED: James Jones, Molly Nicodemus, Charles Palmer

UNEXCUSED: Michael Brown, Julie Fulgham, Jason McNeel, June Schmidt

REPRESENTED BY PROXY: Charlotte Oakley; proxy: Kirk Swortzel, Traci Mongeon; proxy: Debbie Wade

Belli called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in Lloyd Ricks Annex.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the minutes of the February 20, 2003 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Carr, to approve the deletion of CS 3041 FORTRAN Programming Laboratory. The motion passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the addition of AIS 3003 Information Interpretation in Agriculture and Life Sciences. The motion passed unanimously, contingent upon revision of the course description wording.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of AIS 3203 Introduction to Technical Writing in Agricommunications. The motion passed unanimously.

Lewis moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the addition of EPP 4151/6151 Advanced Fungal Taxonomy Imperfecti, EPP 4161/6161 Advanced Fungal Taxonomy Ascomycete, EPP 4171/6171 Advanced Fungal Taxonomy Basidiomycetes, EPP 4181/6181 Advanced Fungal Taxonomy Oomycetes and Zygomycetes. Discussion on these courses followed and questions arose that could not be answered at the meeting. Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to table these four courses. Belli is to obtain more information on these courses. The motion to table the EPP courses passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of HS 4403/6403 Introduction to Gerontology. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the modification of PSS 2423 Plant Materials I and PSS 3473 Plant Materials II. The motion passed unanimously.

Lewis moved, seconded by Bumgardner, to approve the review of AN 4163/6163 Anthropology of International Development, BIO 4103/6103 Experimental Genetics, BIO 8104 Experimental Molecular Biology, BIO 8463 Advanced Bacterial Genetics, MA 8123 Modern Higher Algebra, MA 8383 Numerical Solutions of Ordinary Differential Equations I, MA 8393 Numerical Solutions of Ordinary Differential Equations II, MA 8473 Advanced Numerical Analysis I, MA 8483 Advanced Numerical Analysis II, MA 9163 Selected Topics in Combinations, MA 9413 Selected Topics in Numerical Analysis, MA 9913 Selected Topics Algebra, PH 8513 Statistical Mechanics, PH 8613 Nuclear Physics I, PH 8623 Nuclear Physics II, PH 8813 Solid State Physics, PS 4593/6593 Latin American Politics. Discussion followed concerning a discrepancy with the proposed new catalog description for MA 9163. The motion passed unanimously, contingent upon no change in the current catalog description for MA 9163

Chamblee moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of PSY 4353/6353 Psychology and the Law. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Carr, to approved the addition of PSY 8111, PSY 8121, PSY 8131, PSY 8141, PSY 8151 Scientist-Practitioner Applications. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of PSY 8353 Intelligence Testing. The motion passed unanimously.

Lewis moved, seconded by Bumgardner, to approve the review of SO 3333 Society and Religion. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bumgardner, to approve the modification of ACC 8043 Information Technology Auditing, BIS 3233 Introduction to Management Information Systems and MGT 8612 Managing in the Global Business Environment. The motion passed unanimously.

Lewis moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of EDE 3223 Middle Grades Education. The motion passed unanimously.

Chromiak moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the review of HED 8143 Seminar in University and Community College Education, and HED 8710 Practicum in University and Community College Education. The motion passed unanimously.

Rogers moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the modification of ABE 3303 Transport in Biological Engineering, and ABE 3413 Bioinstrumentation I. The motion passed unanimously.

Rogers moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the modification of ABE 4513 Dynamics of Aging. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee moved, seconded by Rogers, to approve the modification of ABE 4122 Biological Engineering Practices Laboratory. The motion passed unanimously.

Rogers moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of CS 2813 Discrete Structures. The motion passed unanimously.

Rogers moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the addition of CS 3324 Distributed Client/Server Programming. Discussion followed concerning the course. The motion passed unanimously contingent on Belli obtaining documentation of support of the new course by the College of Business and Industry.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the deletion of CS 8643 Intelligent Systems, CS 8653 Knowledge Representation and Knowledge Bases, and IE 3113 Motion and Time Study. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of ECE 4532 CPE Design I. The motion passed unanimously.

Bumgardner moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the review of IE 4713/6713 Operations Research I. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification to the Master of Science degree in Poultry Science. The motion passed with one abstention.

Lewis moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification to the Master of Science degree in Architecture. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Rogers, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree in Elementary Education K-4/4-8. The motion passed unanimously

Bryant moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of MA 1453 Precalculus with Graphing Calculators to the Mathematics and Statistics category of the MSU core. Discussion on this course followed and questions arose that could not be answered at the meeting. Wolverton moved, seconded by Lewis, to table the course. Belli is to invite a representative from the Department of Mathematics and Statistics to the next UCCC meeting to provide more information on the course. The motion to table MA 1453 passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Henington, to adjourn at 3:10.